

Contents

De	partment Activities
.1.	Department Association Activities
om	partment of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a pictorial activity on 22nd January 2022 for B.Com (BPS) and (CM) Students. The Organizer for the programme is Dr.S.Lalitha, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce ry Integrated, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College. A total of 87 Students participated in the programme
uar	partment of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Guest lecturer on Position yourself for the future on 22nd y 2022 for B. Com (BPS) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is. A total of 71 Students participated programme
2.	Extension Activities/Outreach Programmes organized by the Department
Tea	aching Faculty
.1.	Publications - Teaching Faculty
	Faculty Served as Experts, Examiners, Chairpersons, Resource persons, Board members (Both SKASC and
	Workshop /FDP/ Hands-on Training Attended – Faculty (Both SKASC and external)
	Certificate Course Completed (NPTEL, Coursera, TCS, RedHat, etc)
	idents
	Publications – Students
.2.	Workshop / Seminar / Symposium/Conference and Hands-on Training Attended – Students
.3.	Certificate Courses Completed (Eg: JAVA/ ORACLE/ TCS/ IBM/ Coursera/ NPTEL/ etc.,)10
.4.	Awards and Honors/ Special Achievements – Students1
	cement Activities1
	Students Recruitment Details1
	.1. De Comustructure De

1. Department Activities

1.1. **Department Association Activities**

- 1. Department of Commerce Finance organized a Faculty Development Programme on Advanced Tally on 22 January 2022. The Resource Person for the programme is Ms. V. Gayathri, Tally Certified Trainer, Sri Krishna I-Tec and Management Solution Pvt. Ltd, Coimbatore. A total of 34 faculties participated in the programme.
- 2. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a pictorial activity on 22nd January 2022 for B.Com (BPS) and B.Com (CM) Students. The Organizer for the programme is Dr.S.Lalitha, Assistant Professor, Department of Commerce Industry Integrated, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College. A total of 87 Students participated in the programme.
- 3. Department of Commerce Industry Integrated organized a Guest lecturer on Position yourself for the future on 22nd January 2022 for B. Com (BPS) Students. The Resource Person for the programme is. A total of 71 Students participated in the programme.
- 4. Department of Computer Science organized a One Week Pre Placement Trainingform12-01-2022 to 21-01-2022 for II B.Sc CS A&BStudents. A Total of 95 Students participated in the programme.
- 5. Department of Computer Science organized a One Week Placement Training on Aptitude Trainingform24-12-2021 to 29-12-2021 for V M.Sc SS Students. A Total of 34 Students participated in the programme.
- Department of Computer Science organized a One Week Placement Training on Technical Session form 24-12-2021 to 29-12-2021 for V M.Sc SS Students. A Total of 34 Students participated in the programme.

- 7. Department of Bioscience organized a Poster Competition on Awareness on Accelerating a Leprosy Free World on 29th January 2022 for I BSc Microbiology. The coordinator for the programme is Prof Tamilmozhi M, Department of Bioscience, Sri Krishna Arts & Science College, Coimbatore. A total of 25 Students participated in the competition.
- 8. Department of Bioscience organized aExpert Lecture on on 29thJanuary 2022 for I BSc Biotechnology. The Resource Person for the programme is Dr Geethamani.P -Professor, Department of Chemistry, KGISL institute of technology, Saravanampatti, Coimbatore.A total of 64 Students participated in the programme.
- 9. Department of languages conducted World Thirukural conference on 07.01.202. Mr.R.N.RaviHonourable Governor of TamilNadu was the chief guest. Around 265 staff members of SKASC participated in the event.
- 10. Department of languages organized Pongal vizha on 13.01.2022. Mr. R.K.HariPrasath from Raja National Higher Secondary school was the chief guest. 95 students from I B.Sc BT and I B.Com (A&F 'B') participated in the event.
- 11. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a webinar on Importance of due diligence on IPO & Secondary Market Do's and Don'ts on 07th January 2022 for BCOMAF,CS & ECOM The Resource Person for the programme is, Mr. Karthik.B, CDSL, Head of Tamilnadu region. A total of 26 Students participated in the Programme.
- 12. Department of Costume design and fashion organized a workshop on Kalamkari on 10.1.2022 to 11.1.2022. The Resource Person for the programme is Mrs Vasantha Kumar A total of 49 Students participated in the Programme
- 13. Department of Costume design and fashion organized a webinar on How to start a boutique on 29.01.2022. The Resource Person for the programme is Mrs Vasantha Kumar A total of 47 Students participated in the Programme
- 14. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized a webinar on Importance of due diligence on IPO & Secondary Market Do's and Don'ts on 07th January 2022 for BCOMAF,CS & ECOM The Resource Person for the programme is, Mr. Karthik.B, CDSL, Head of Tamilnadu region. A total of 26 Students participated in the Programme.

Students

1.2. Extension Activities/Outreach Programmes organized by the Department

- 1. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized Commemoration day celebration on National Youth Day on 12th January 2022 for BCOMAF,CS & ECOM The Resource Person for the programme is, Dr. M Shanthanalakshmi, HOD, Department of Commerce, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College. A total of 10 Students participated in the Programme
- 2. Department of Commerce Business Applications organized Commemoration day celebration on National Youth Day on 12th January 2022 for BCOMAF,CS & ECOM The Resource Person for the programme is, Dr. M Shanthanalakshmi, HOD, Department of Commerce, Sri Krishna Arts and Science College. A total of 10 Students participated in the Programme

2. Teaching Faculty

2.1. Publications - Teaching Faculty

1. S.Senthil Kumar, B. Srimathy&P. Ramesh Babu(2021),Investigations on the antibacterial finish of naturalplant extracts on cotton fabrics, Man-Made Textile in India, 347- 350.

2.2. Faculty Served as Experts, Examiners, Chairpersons, Resource persons, Board members (Both SKASC and external) etc

S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Department	Served as	Held at (name of the organization)	Date
1.	Prof. Priyatharsini D.	Psychology	Resource Person	Online @ SHAPES (Society for Health & Psychology Enabled Services)	04.12.2021
2.	Prof. Jayapriya J.	Psychology	Resource Person	Online @ SHAPES (Society for Health & Psychology Enabled Services)	05.12.2021
3.	Dr.N.A.Sheela Selvakumari	Computer Science	Reviewer for the 2021 IEEE International Conference on Computational Intelligence and Computing Applications	G H Raisoni College of Engineering, Nagpur	26.11.2021 27.11.2021
4.	Dr.N.A.Sheela Selvakumari	Computer Science	SKRGC Publication Member	SK Research Group of Companies (SKRGC) - Scholarly Peer Reviewed Research Journals	30.12.2021
5.	Dr. V. Jeyanthi	Mathematics	Resource Person	Nirmala College for women, Coimbatore – 641 018	25.10.2021
6.	Dr. M. Richard Robert Raa	English	DC Member – DC Meeting	Dr. NGP Arts and Science College, Coimbatore	22.12.2021
7.	Dr. M. Richard Robert	English	Resource Person	RIE, Ajmer	28.12.2021

Department Association



Placement

NSS NCC

Sports

Club

Doo		
Raa		

2.3. Workshop /FDP/ Hands-on Training Attended – Faculty (Both SKASC and external)

S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Department	Workshop /FDP/ Hands- on training /Seminars / Conference	Title of the Programme	Held at
1.	Dr.Kalakumari T	Commerce Non Finance	FDP	Investor Education	Rathinam College of Arts and Science, Coimbatore.
2.	Dr.Kalakumari T	Commerce Non Finance	International webinar	ASEAN Government Initiative in Managing Covid-19	Excel Engineering College, Namakkal
3.	Dr Brinda Kalyani P R	Commerce Finance	Workshop	National workshop on Application of Research methodology in Management and Social Science	Berhampur Odisha
4.	Mrs. J. Radhika	Commerce Finance	Workshop	National workshop on Application of Research methodology in Management and Social Science	Berhampur Odisha
5.	Dr Brinda Kalyani P R	Commerce Finance	FDP	Five Day National Level Faculty Development Programme on Innovative Practices in Research Methodology	Jamal Mohammed College of Teacher Education, Tiruchirapalli
6.	Prof. A. Jeevarathinam	Computer Science	FDP	National Level FDP on Emerging innovative trends in Quality Research Paper Writing and publishing in right	SRI G V G VISALAKSHI COLLEGE FOR WOMWN

Department Association



Placement

NSS

NCC Sports

Club

				journals	
7.	Dr. V. Shanmugapriya	Computer Science	FDP	"Security in Blockchain and Cyber-Physical Systems Design"	Government Engineering College, Rajkot.
8.	Prof.Abirami N	Computer Applications	International Virtual Webinar	Fundamentals of IoT	Amman College of Arts & Science (Affiliated to Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai) Pillaiyarnatham, Dindigul-2
9.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and Communication Systems	Workshop	NPTEL E-Awareness workshop	In association with Teegala Krishna Reddy Engineering College, Hyderabad, Telangana and R.V.R & J.C College of Engineering, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh
10.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and Communication Systems	Workshop	NPTEL E-Awareness workshop	In association withHaldia Institute of Technology,Haldia, West Bengal&Dr. N.G.P. Arts and Science College, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu
11.	Dr. S. R. Vijayalakshmi	Electronics and Communication Systems	Online Elementary FDP	"Robot Operating System (ROS)"	Organized by the All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE), ATAL Academy at GSSS Institute Of Engineering And Technology For Women
12.	Prof. Lavanya. G	Electronics and Communication Systems	Workshop	NPTEL E-Awareness workshop	In association with The ICFAI University, Jaipur, Rajasthan & Shri Shivaji College, Parbhani, Maharashtra
13.	Dr.Vignesh Ramamoorthy H	ICT and Cognitive Systems	FDP	Machine Learning Algorithms for Dead Time Systems	Geethanjali College of Engineering and Technology, Hyderabad
14.	Dr.Sangeetha R	ICT and	Workshop	NPTEL E-Awareness	

Department Association



Placement

NSS

NCC

Sports C

Club

		Cognitive Systems		workshop	
15.	Prof VJ Rajakumar	ICT and Cognitive Systems	FDP	Ethical Hacking and Cyber Security	PSG College of Arts and Science
16.	Prof VJ Rajakumar	ICT and Cognitive Systems	FDP	Teacher Quality and Quality Teaching in HEI's	IOT ACADEMY
17.	Prof Aarthi Rashmi B	Bioinformatics	Webinar	Gene therapy and Peptide Drug discovery	Pulla Ready Institute of Pharmacy, Hyderabad
18.	Srinivasan J	Biotechnology	Lecture Workshop	Current Scenario in Agricultural and Food Biotechnology	PSGCAS, Coimbatore
19.	Vinoth Kanna A	Biotechnology	Lecture Workshop	Current Scenario in Agricultural and Food Biotechnology	PSGCAS, Coimbatore
20.	Vinoth Kanna A	Biotechnology	Webinar	Innovative cultivation and utilization of Medicinal plants in home	G.Venkatasamy Naidu College, Kovilpatti

2.4. Certificate Course Completed (NPTEL, Coursera, TCS, RedHat, etc)

S. No.	Name of the Faculty	Department	Course Name	Duration	Date of Completion
1.	Dr.Sangeetha R	ICT and Cognitive Systems	AIML Workshop on Building AI-Enabled Face Mask Detector by Edureka	4 hours	16-01-2022
2.	Dr.Vanaja K	ICT and Cognitive Systems	AIML Workshop on Building AI-Enabled Face Mask Detector by Edureka	4 hours	16-01-2022
3.	Dr.Sangeetha R	ICT and Cognitive Systems	Tableau by Simplilearn	3 hours	03-01-2022

3. Students

3.1. Publications - Students

1. Dr.S.Anbumalar, Ms Alice Prasanna J W, Ms Priyadarshini S, Ms S S Yoga Shanmathi (2022). Study on Online Shopping in Coimbatore. GIS Science Journal, ISSN 1869-9391, Volume 9, Issue 1, 2022, Page 498-508

3.2. Workshop / Seminar / Symposium/Conference and Hands-on Training Attended – Students

S. No.	Register Number	Name of the Student	Class	Department	Workshop /Seminar / Symposium// Conference /Hands-on training	Title of the Programme	Held at
1.	21MBI00 5	ANAGHA ASHOKAN	I MBI	BIOINFORMATICS	Workshop	Molecular docking	Department of Bioinformatics, Nirmala College for women
2.	21MBI00 6	ARUN RAJ NARAYAN.C	I MBI	BIOINFORMATICS	Workshop	Molecular docking	Department of Bioinformatics, Nirmala College for women
3.	21MBI00 6	ARUN RAJ NARAYAN.C	I MBI	BIOINFORMATICS	National E- conference (Oral presentation)	Bioprospecting of Marine derived Metabolites for promising biotechnology applications: Current and future prospects(BMDM- 2021)	Sathyabama Institute of Science and Technology, Organised by Centre for Drug Discovery and Development(CDDD)
4.	21MBI00 5	ANAGHA ASHOKAN	I MBI	BIOINFORMATICS	Workshop	Molecular docking	Department of Bioinformatics, Nirmala College for women
5.	21MBI00 6	ARUN RAJ NARAYAN.C	I MBI	BIOINFORMATICS	Workshop	Molecular docking	Department of Bioinformatics, Nirmala

							College for women
6.	21MBI00 6	ARUN RAJ NARAYAN.C	I MBI	BIOINFORMATICS	National E- conference (Oral presentation)	Bioprospecting of Marine derived Metabolites for promising biotechnology applications: Current and future prospects(BMDM-2021)	Sathyabama Institute of Science and Technology, Organised by Centre for Drug Discovery and Development(CDDD)
7.	21BCA13 9	Raghul Vishnu P V	I BCA A	Computer Applications	International Virtual Webinar	Fundamentals of IoT	Amman College of Arts & Science (Affiliated to Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai) Pillaiyarnatham, Dindigul-2

Certificate Courses Completed (Eg: JAVA/ ORACLE/ TCS/ IBM/ Coursera/ NPTEL/ etc.,)

S.	Register	Name of the Student	Class	Department	Certificate Course	Offered By/Agency	Period (Month
No.	Number				Name		&Year)
1.	20MCO003	Akhila N	II M Com	Commerce Finance	Basics of Financial Markets	ELearnMarkets	26 th Jan 2022
2.	19BCD012	S.Boomikadharani	IIIBSc	Costume Design & Fashion	Digital painting master class	Udemy	23.1.2022
3.	19BCD012	S.Boomikadharani	IIIBSc	Costume Design & Fashion	Digital painting master class	Udemy	23.1.2022

3.4. Awards and Honors/ Special Achievements – Students

S. No.	Register Number	Name of the Student	Class	Department	Name of the award/ Achievements	International / National/State Level	Details
1.		Mrs. N. Ruba		English	PhD Award		04.01.2022

4. Placement Activities

4.1. Students Recruitment Details

S.No	Register No.	Name	Class	Programme	Stream	Company Placed	Final Interview Date
1.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BCO307	M.ASHWIN PRABHU	B.COM CA-B	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
2.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BBA107	ANASUYA SREEKUMAR	BBA CA-A	UG	MANAGEMENT	WEST	25-01-2022
3.			B.COM CA -			EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BCO205	M.R. ASHOK KUMAR	A	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
4.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BPS147	SARAN.D.R	B.COM BPS B	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
5.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BBA213	DHEERAJ. S	BBA CA-B	UG	MANAGEMENT	WEST	25-01-2022
6.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BCO740	SHARMILA. V	B.COM BA	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
7.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BCO343	SANIYA.R	B.COM CA-B	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
8.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BPS105	H. AFFRA SUHARA	B.COM BPS-B	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
9.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BCO307	M.ASHWIN PRABHU	B.COM CA-B	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
10.						EMPOWER-GREAT	
	19BCO202	AKIL KUMAR . R	B.COM CA-A	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022
11.	100 00011	CANDEL DAMANEE D	D GOV 6 GG	110	COMMEDICE	EMPOWER-GREAT	25.01.2022
	19BCO844	SHREE RANJANEE.R	B.COM CS	UG	COMMERCE	WEST	25-01-2022

Department Association Teaching Students

Placement	NSS	NCC	Sports

12.							
	19BBI116	ELAYABHARATHI J	B.COM BI-B	UG	COMMERCE	BYJU'S	11-01-2022
13.	19BCM017	HARIS K	B.COM CM	UG	COMMERCE	BYJU'S	11-01-2022
14.	20MCO045	SATHYANARAYANAN K	M.COM	PG	COMMERCE	FEDERAL BANK	12-01-2022
15.	19BCA019	D.INDHU PRIYA	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
16.	19BCA023	KISHANA K	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
17.	19BCA141	SALOMON ROSHAN R	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
18.	19BCA142	SANDEEP S	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
19.	19BCA146	SEENIVASAN M	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
20.	19BCA157	THAREN A	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
21.	19BCC006	ATHIL	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
22.	19BCC009	BHARATHKUMAR. G	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
23.	19BCC048	SNEHA.A	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
24.	19BCC111	K.GANESH	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
25.	19BCC118	JAIHARSHINI	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
26.	19BCC146	SARAVANA KUMAR.K	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
27.	19BCG004	AFREEN.A	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022

Club

ı	Monthly R	eport November 2021	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC Sport	s Club
28.	19BCG015	PREMDAS.R	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
29.		ROHESH S	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
30.		TARIKA KANNAN	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
31.	19BCS004	AKARSHANA.S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
32.	19BCS009	APARNA. J	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
33.	19BCS019	JOUNITTA S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
34.	19BCS032	POOJA S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
35.	19BCS115	DURGADEVI.A	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
36.	19BCS124	JENCY DHANA MARY G	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
37.	19BCS159	VAISHNAVI. A	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
38.	19BCT003	AKASH MOHANRAJ	CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
39.	19BCT135	MANIKANDAN	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
40.	19BCT136	MOHANAPRIYA S	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
41.	19BCT137	MYTHILI M	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
42.	19BCT142	PRIYADHARSINI S	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
43.	19BCT146	SANJEETHA V	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022

ľ	Monthly R	eport November 2021	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC Spo	rts Club
44.							
	19BCT150	SHRI RANJAN U	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
45.	19BCT157	SWETHA S	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
46.	19BIT031	MANOJKUMAR R	IT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
47.		J.RITHIKA	IT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
48.	19BIT051	SRI VASANTH	IT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
49.		SUREKA.M	IT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
50.		ABHIJITHA P M	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
51.	19BIT102	BHAVASREE.A	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
52.	19BIT107	DHANASEKAR A	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
53.	19BIT117	HARIVATHSAN P	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
54.		SUGANYA.S	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
55.		ARUN KUMAR A R	SS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
56.		DURGADEVI T	SS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
57.		NATRAYAN N	SS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
58.		SUVALAKSHMI M	SS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	CGI	14-01-2022
59.	17MSS012	ASHWIN V V	SS	PG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022

Department Association Teaching Students

Placement

NSS NCC

Sports Club

60.	19BCA005	AMARNAATH S.G	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
61.	19BCA011	S.DEVADARSHINI	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
62.	19BCA153	SUJITH. R	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
63.	19BCC003	AKSHAYA MS	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
64.	19BCC059	MOHAMMED FAZL HUSSAIN M.N	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
65.	19BCC138	NITISH.S	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
66.	19BCC146	SARAVANA KUMAR. K	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
67.	19BCS004	AKARSHANA.S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
68.	19BCS009	APARNA. J	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
69.	19BCS103	AJEETH L	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
70.	19BCS123	JAYA SRI R	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
71.	19BCS124	JENCY DHANA MARY G	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
72.	19BCS130	MOULISANJAY.P	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
73.	19BCS143	SANJAY.C	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
74.	19BCT022	DHARSHINI BOOPATHY	CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
75.	19BCT125	JAI SHRI LAKSHMI.B	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022

Department Association Teaching Students

Placement

NSS NCC

Sports Club

76.							
	19BCT143	RAGHU G	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
77.	19BCT146	SANJEETHA V	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
78.	1,261110		012		0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	110021(10112	17 01 2022
	19BEC019	KRIPESH K	ECS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
79.	19BEC021	LOGANAYAKI .K	ECS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
80.	19BIT051	SRI VASANTH V	IT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
81.	19BIT143	SATHYA R	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
82.	19BMA003	ANITTA PJ	MATHS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
83.	19BMA133	R.NANDHINI PRIYA	MATHS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
84.	19BMA145	SANKAR ADITHYA.M	MATHS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	ACCENTURE	17-01-2022
85.	19BCA023	KISHANA K	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
86.	19BCA037	ROOPESH MURUGA.B	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
87.	19BCA038	SACHIN SUNDAR P	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
88.	19BCA048	SOUPARNIKA H	BCA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
89.	19BCA126	MADHAN PRASANTH P	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
90.	19BCA127	MOHANAPRIYA.R	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
91.	19BCA143	SANDHYA S	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022

I	Monthly F	Report November 2	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC Spo	rts Club
92.	19BCA159	WAZIL AHAMED.S	BCA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
93.	19BCC003	AKSHAYA MS	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
94.	19BCC008	BAVADHARANI S	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
95.	19BCC026	NIKITHA.G	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
96.	19BCC056	VAISHNAVARAM	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
97.	19BCC057	VIBINJITH K	CSA-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
98.	19BCC111	K.GANESH	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
99.	19BCC112	GAYATHRI. S	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
100.	19BCC114	GURUANANTH.S	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
101.	19BCC140	PRASATH V	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
102.	19BCC142	ROSHAN SJ	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
103.	19BCC143	SAM ASHBAL RAJ J	CSA-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
104.	19BCG001	ABILASH S	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
105.	19BCG001	ADARSH S	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
106.	19BCG003	AFREEN.A	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
	1700004	ni kelika			COM CIER SCIENCE	100	20 01 2022

UG

CG

107.

19BCG015 PREMDAS.R

COMPUTER SCIENCE

20-01-2022

TCS

IV	onthly F	Report November 20	Department Association	Teaching	Students Placement	NSS NCC	Sports Club
108.			CC	uc	COMPLETED COLENCE	TOS	20.01.2022
109.	19BCG017	A.S.RAKSHITH	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
100.	19BCG018	ROHESH S	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
110.	19BCG020	SANDRA S	CG	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
111.	19BCS003	AJAY KUMAR D	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
112.	19BCS004	AKARSHANA.S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
113.	19BCS012	N.DHARSHINI PRIYA	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
114.	19BCS017	INDHUMATHI.B	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
115.	19BCS019	JOUNITTA S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
116.	19BCS020	KALASA PRADA.S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
117.	19BCS032	POOJA S	CS-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
118.	19BCS115	DURGADEVI A	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
119.	19BCS120	P.HARIPRIYA	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
120.	19BCS130	MOULISANJAY.P	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
121.	19BCS151	SIVAPRASATH S S	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
122.	19BCS161	YAKESH KUMAR N	CS-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
123.	19BCT014	BOOPATHI M	CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022

Department Association Teaching Students

Placement	

NSS NCC Club **Sports**

19BCT021	DEVADHARSHINI D	CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BCT027	INDHU V	CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BCT036	MEGA LAVANYA P	CT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
						20-01-2022
						20-01-2022
						20-01-2022
19BCT115	DHANUSH S	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BCT125	JAI SHRI LAKSHMI.B	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BCT127	JAYAVASANTH M	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BCT136	MOHANAPRIYA S	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BCT146	SANJEETHA V	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BCT153	SUDHARSAN P	CT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BEC011	GOKUL.A	ECS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
19BIT019	JAGADEESH K	IT-'A'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
						20-01-2022
						20-01-2022
	19BCT027 19BCT036 19BCT042 19BCT046 19BCT103 19BCT115 19BCT125 19BCT127 19BCT126 19BCT136 19BCT146	19BCT027 INDHU V 19BCT036 MEGA LAVANYA P 19BCT042 PREETHA K N 19BCT046 SAHETIA SANTHOSH 19BCT103 ANITHAA H 19BCT115 DHANUSH S 19BCT125 JAI SHRI LAKSHMI.B 19BCT127 JAYAVASANTH M 19BCT136 MOHANAPRIYA S 19BCT146 SANJEETHA V 19BCT153 SUDHARSAN P 19BEC011 GOKUL.A 19BIT019 JAGADEESH K 19BIT030 MANIKANDAN A	19BCT027 INDHU V CT-'A' 19BCT036 MEGA LAVANYA P CT-'A' 19BCT042 PREETHA K N CT-'A' 19BCT046 SAHETIA SANTHOSH CT-'A' 19BCT103 ANITHAA H CT-'B' 19BCT115 DHANUSH S CT-'B' 19BCT125 JAI SHRI LAKSHMI.B CT-'B' 19BCT127 JAYAVASANTH M CT-'B' 19BCT136 MOHANAPRIYA S CT-'B' 19BCT146 SANJEETHA V CT-'B' 19BCT153 SUDHARSAN P CT-'B' 19BEC011 GOKUL.A ECS 19BIT019 JAGADEESH K IT-'A' 19BIT030 MANIKANDAN A IT-'A'	19BCT027 INDHU V CT-'A' UG 19BCT036 MEGA LAVANYA P CT-'A' UG 19BCT042 PREETHA K N CT-'A' UG 19BCT046 SAHETIA SANTHOSH CT-'A' UG 19BCT103 ANITHAA H CT-'B' UG 19BCT115 DHANUSH S CT-'B' UG 19BCT125 JAI SHRI LAKSHMI.B CT-'B' UG 19BCT127 JAYAVASANTH M CT-'B' UG 19BCT136 MOHANAPRIYA S CT-'B' UG 19BCT146 SANJEETHA V CT-'B' UG 19BCT153 SUDHARSAN P CT-'B' UG 19BEC011 GOKUL.A ECS UG 19BIT019 JAGADEESH K IT-'A' UG 19BIT030 MANIKANDAN A IT-'A' UG	19BCT027 INDHU V CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT036 MEGA LAVANYA P CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT042 PREETHA K N CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT046 SAHETIA SANTHOSH CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT103 ANITHAA H CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT115 DHANUSH S CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT125 JAI SHRI LAKSHMI.B CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT127 JAYAVASANTH M CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT136 MOHANAPRIYA S CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT146 SANJEETHA V CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT153 SUDHARSAN P CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BCT154 GOKUL.A ECS UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BIT019 JAGADEESH K IT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE 19BIT010 MANIKANDAN A IT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE	19BCT027 INDHU V CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT036 MEGA LAVANYA P CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT042 PREETHA K N CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT046 SAHETIA SANTHOSH CT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT103 ANITHAA H CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT115 DHANUSH S CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT125 JAI SHRI LAKSHMILB CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT126 MOHANAPRIYA S CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT146 SANJEETHA V CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BCT153 SUDHARSAN P CT-'B' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BC011 GOKULA ECS UG COMPUTER SCIENCE TCS 19BIT019 JAGADEESH K TT-'A' UG COMPUTER SCIENCE

Department Association Teaching Students

140.							
	19BIT110	DEEKSHA V.A	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
141.	19BIT121	KANNIA.D	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
142.	19BIT134	NIVETHA RAJENDRAN	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
143.	19BIT138	RANJITHA C	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
144.	19BIT145	S.SHANTHINI	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
145.	19BIT148	SUGANYA.S	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
146.	19BIT150	SURYAPRAKASH.B	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
147.	19BIT151	SURYAKUMAR.M	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
148.	19BIT153	THARUNJ	IT-'B'	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
149.	19BSS030	NATRAYAN N	SS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022
150.	19BSS044	SIDDHARTH V	SS	UG	COMPUTER SCIENCE	TCS	20-01-2022

Club